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National Highways
Bridge House
1 Walnut Tree Close
Guildford
GU1 4LZ

FAO The Directors
Assured Asset Solar 2 Ltd
Unit 2 & 3 Whiteside Business Park
Station Road
Homes Chapel
Crewe
CW4 8AA

Cc: Adrian Hatton; John Miller; Lucie Muddiman (Email)

Subject: Letter of comfort – Kelham solar farm development – Assured Asset Solar 2 Ltd (AAS2)
Planning Application

Dear Sirs,

In relation to the planning application by Assured Asset Solar 2 Limited (AAS2) for a solar farm,
associated battery storage and infrastructure in the vicinity of Kelham and Averham, based on the
designs presented in writing / via email to National Highways up to the date of this letter, the
National Highways project team responsible for the A46 scheme record no objections at this time to
the proposed planning application subject to the proposals complying with:

a) The A46 technical solution and land boundary requirement recently developed
collaboratively in conjunction with AAS2 and the associated landowner (See attached layout
drawing ref HE551478 SKAG ELS CONWI_CONW DR LS 03007 P04)

b) Any accompanying legal agreement (e.g., Land Purchase, Options Agreement, lease and/or
Temporary Licence) between the AAS2 and National Highways authorising the purchase
and/or use of the land within the Red Line Boundary on the attached drawing ref.

c) The programme delivery for the planning application being coordinated with the delivery of
the A46 Bypass Project to facilitate the installation of the dike/bund/crossings and Redhouse
Field element of the proposals in accordance with the A46 Bypass Project after the
conclusion of the works to develop the flood compensation facility required by the A46
technical solution if it is ultimately required. It is noted that given the nature of the delivery
of the planning application and the dependencies of the planning application with the A46
Bypass Project, definitive dates for the dike/bund/crossings & Redhouse Field works cannot
be provided at this time;

d) The AAS2 solution being developed sympathetically to all design requirements and
governance requirements of the Environment Agency and that all necessary licences are
sought and secured by AAS2 for the installation of solar & battery energy storage system
infrastructure within the Flood Compensation facility in the field to the south of Red House
Field.

e) The maintenance of the two access points and the installation of a service track (including
dike crossings / bridges / culverts) along the eastern limit of the solar farm parallel to the
A617 be constructed to line and levels required by the technical solution for the A46 Bypass
Project. Any works required by National Highways over and above the technical solution
required for the solar scheme will be funded by National Highways. The A46 Bypass Project
will be responsible for the installation of the dike / Bund (hydraulic link including any
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crossings / bridges / culverts) similar to that shown in figure 1 (detailed design under review)
below including the stone track, earthworks / landscaping. National Highways and AAS2 will
develop and agree a technical design for the track prior to its installation.

Fig 1

f) Key contents of this letter to be included in any legal agreement between the landowner,
AAS2 and/or National Highways associated with the development of the A46 Bypass Project.

g) A Glint and Glare assessment be carried out as part of the planning application to ensure no
safety hazard arises from the development to users on the Strategic Road network. The
assessment must include possible mitigation measures to be agreed with the local planning
authority in consultation with National Highways should safety issues be identified.

h) Construction related traffic associated with the proposed development be assessed and
managed during construction by way of a transport assessment and construction traffic
management plan to ensure that no more than 30 two-way trips are undertaken during any
peak period.

We confirm that nothing in this letter of support negates National Highways’ responsibilities or
abilities as a Statutory Consultee to the planning application upon submission. Should you have any
queries in relation to the above, please don’t hesitate to contact myself.

Yours Faithfully
On behalf of National Highways

Philip Boffey
Senior Project Manager
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